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- Digitized from Box C1 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford@ Presidential Library

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

MEETING WITH SENATOR ROBERT DOLE (R-Kansas)

Tuesday, August 20, 1974
12:15-12:20 - (5 Minutes)
The Oval Office

Thru: William E. Timmons
From: Patrick E. O'Donnellc

1. PURPOSE

To give the Senator an opportunity to convey ''best wishes' and to
get a fast campaign photograph.

1L BACKGROUND, PARTICIPANTS, PRESS PLAN

A, Background:

Senator Dole has been saying how ''close' he is to the President.
He needs a fast meeting so that photos can be taken and so that he
can formally convey the ''best wishes' of everyone in Kansas to
the new Preésident.

B. Participants: The President
Senator Robert Dole
Patrick E, O'Donnell

C. Press Plan: White House Photo - Announce Meeting

II1. TALKING POINTS

1. Inquire how the Senator's campaign is coming along. Express
thanks for his support and wish him the best of luck in November.

2. You might want to consider offering a campaign appearance in
Kansas at a mutually agreeable time.

3. Dole might mention his continuing interest in having more Kansans
receive Presidential appointments. You can advise him that Dave
Wimer is looking into this mattgr and that Kamsas will get their fair
share in the future.

Dy~



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
August 21, 1974

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: DEAN BURCH

FROM: JERRY

During the President's meeting with Senator Dole on Tuesday,
August 20, it was indicated that the President might want to
consider making a campaign appearance in Kansas at a mutually
agreeable time. You might want to talk to Bill Timmons about
what may have beenr suggested.

cc: Al Haig
Bill Timmons





